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oF CALzs,

R California Energy Commission
s Memorandum

ENERGY COMMISSION

€7

To: Docket Unit Office
docket@enerqy.ca.gov

From: Cody Rogers, Energy Date: October 27, 2025
Commission Specialist Il
Appliances Branch

Subject: Request to Open New Docket for Administrative Updates to the Title 20
Appliance Efficiency Regulations

This memo is to request a new docket be opened for the California Energy Commission (CEC) to
aggregate information and materials towards making administrative updates to the Title 20
Appliance Efficiency Regulations.

The new docket number will be 25-AAER-01 and should be titled Administrative Updates to
the Title 20 Appliance Efficiency Regulations.

Please use the following internal distribution list:

Public Advisor
Ross Daley

Kyle Harris

Mike Sokol
Scott Blunk
Peter Strait
Christine Awtrey
Carlos Baez
Cody Rogers

Please notify the above recipients once the docket has been opened.

Please add the following CEC GovDelivery California Natural Resources Agency
(govdelivery.com) subscription lists to this docket:

e Appliance Efficiency Standards; and
¢ Initial Rulemaking Interest.

Thank you,

Secstt- Blnsk
Scott Blunk
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